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Ramendra Singh

From: Ramendra Singh
Sent: 01 August 2024 13:26
To: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. (SAPNA)
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Swapnil Sutar'; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Menumaster Commercial Microwave Oven 25ltr

Hi Sapna, 
 
Also share the price of Celfrost CMO 25 Qty-3 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. (SAPNA) <info@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 13:07 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Menumaster Commercial Microwave Oven 25ltr 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
GreeƟng of the day.  
 
Please find below our best price of your required items :-  
 

 Menumaster Microwave oven Model : RMS510TSIA @48,000/- each 
 
SpecificaƟon :- 
 
Power 1000 WaƩs 
Power Level: 5 
No. Of Cooking Stage: 4 
Capacity: 23 Ltr 
Power Source 220V/50Hz 
Dimensions 512x403x310 
Cavity Dimensions 330x330x197 
 
 
+ GST + Packing + Freight Extra as actual.  
 
WaiƟng for your valuable order.  
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If you need any clarificaƟon, feel free to contact us. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards 
SAPNA 
INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp. Ramlila Ground   
Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
Mobile : 9319898849 
Tel. No. +91-11-71859925 / 71571159 
Website:-www.iec-indulge.com  
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 11:48 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Qtn required for Menumaster Commercial Microwave Oven 25ltr 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the below item qtn 
 
Menumaster Commercial Microwave Oven 25lit Qty-1 
 
Delivery address: Kolkata Airport 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 


